

# Curriculum Vitae

## ANA LAURA CATELÉN

### PERSONAL INFORMATION

<b>Current position</b>	Research fellow in the "Macroeconomics and Development" group at the Mar del Plata National University (Argentina) - University Professor (Mar del Plata National University) - PhD candidate in Economic History at Carlos III University of Madrid
<b>Tel.</b>	+54 9223 6192125
<b>e-mail</b>	<a href="mailto:anacatelen@gmail.com">anacatelen@gmail.com</a>

### EDUCATION

#### UNIVERSITY EDUCATION

<b>2021-ongoing</b>	<b>Ph.D. in Economic History. Carlos III University of Madrid.</b> Thesis: "Politics, Economics and Economic Policy: A study of Argentinian business cycles from 1880 to the present"
<b>2020</b>	<b>Master in Economic Development and Growth. Carlos III University of Madrid.</b>
<b>2017</b>	<b>Bachelor's degree in Economics.</b> Faculty of Economic and Social Sciences – Mar del Plata National University (UNMdP)

#### ADDITIONAL STUDIES

<b>2022</b>	Seminar: "Macroeconomics and historical patterns of growth and development". Gothenburg University. Duration: 3 months.
<b>2021</b>	Summer School "Globalization and Development Strategies". UNCTAD & Young Scholars Initiative. Duration: 5 days.
<b>2021</b>	Post Keynesian Economics Summer School. University of Greenwich. Duration: 4 days.
<b>2020</b>	"Thinking the present, building the future". National University of Rosario (Argentina), <i>Usina Social</i> , and <i>Nueva Sociedad</i> journal. Duration: 1 semester
<b>2018</b>	International Summer School "Making Globalization Fair" at Kassel University (Germany). June 2018
<b>2018</b>	Introduction to Feminist Economics course at " <i>Academia de Innovación Política</i> " in collaboration with " <i>Economía Femeni(s)ta</i> ". February-April 2018
<b>2016</b>	Amartya Sen Program: "A thousand young people for an economy with a human face". National scholarship from Buenos Aires National University. Duration: one year

### RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

<b>2021</b>	<b>Project of public communication of scientific knowledge.</b> Coordinator and financial manager. Duration: 1 semester
<b>2019 - ongoing</b>	<b>Research assistant at "<a href="#">Industrial Analysis</a>" group</b> - Faculty of Economic and Social Sciences – UNMdP. Member of the " <a href="#">Macroeconomics and Development</a> " project.

### PUBLICATIONS

#### THESIS

- Catelén, A.L. (2020). "[Growth constraints and external vulnerability in Argentina](#)". Master thesis. Carlos III University of Madrid.
- Catelén, A.L. (2017). "[Perfiles de empresas exportadoras: El caso de Mar del Plata](#)". Bachelor thesis. UNMdP.

#### BOOK CHAPTER

Barberis Bosch, F.; Hammond, F. y Catelén, A. (2017). [“La Organización Cauces”](#). En Bartolucci M. y Gil, G. (Comps.), Historia de la Universidad Nacional de Mar del Plata. Mar del Plata: EUDEM (En Prensa).

---

#### PEER-REVIEWS PUBLICATIONS

Catelén, A.L.; Liseras, N. y Mauro, L. (2019) [“¿En qué difieren las empresas industriales y exportadoras entre sí? Evidencia exploratoria del Partido de General Pueyrredon”](#). Revista Pymes, Innovación y Desarrollo. Vol. 7 N° 2.

---

#### OTHERS

Catelén, A. L. (2021). [“La respuesta de Argentina a la globalización: Crecimiento impulsado por las exportaciones y etapas de la ISI”](#). V Jornadas Internacionales de Estudios de América Latina y el Caribe. IEALC. ISSN: 2422-5568.

Catelén, A.L. (2022). [“La transición energética en medio de la volatilidad macroeconómica”](#) Cash Supplement of Página 12 newspaper.

Catelén, A. L. (2020) Poster [“Restricciones al crecimiento y vulnerabilidad externa en Argentina”](#). Second Research Seminar at the National University of Mar del Plata

Catelén, A.L. y Guajardo Gaitán, T. (2020). [“El acuerdo por la deuda externa es positivo”](#). Interview with Red Baires

Catelén, A.L. (2019). “La diferencia está en exportar”. Article in La Capital newspaper, print version (3/03/2019)

Barberis Bosch, F. y Catelén, A.L. (2018) [“Segundo acuerdo con el FMI: ¿de la bicicleta a la calesita?”](#). La Vanguardia Digital Magazine.

#### UNDERGRADUATE THESIS DIRECTION

2022 - ongoing	“Triple sostenibilidad y transición energética: el caso de Argentina” UNMdP. Luca Bianchetti.
2022 – ongoing	“Los ciclos económicos en Argentina, Brasil y Uruguay: un análisis para el período 1990-2019” UNMdP. Alejandro Manzín
2021 - ongoing	“El pass-through en Argentina en el período 2003-2018” UNMdP. Florencia Hernández.
2021 – ongoing	“Análisis del impacto de variaciones en el Tipo de Cambio Real sobre las exportaciones argentinas a nivel sectorial para el período 1997-2018”. UNMdP. Federico Marzullo
2021	<a href="#">“Reestructuración de deuda soberana: un estudio de casos comparados para Argentina, Uruguay, Belice y Grecia en el período 2003-2020”</a> UNMdP. Julián Benassi.

#### TEACHING EXPERIENCE

2022-ongoing	<b>Associate professor at “Introduction to Economics”</b> chair (UNMdP), a cathedra of the first year of all degree courses. In charge of theoretical classes.
2022-ongoing	<b>Professor at “Economic History”</b> chair (UNMdP), a cathedra of the first year of all degree courses. Assistant in practical classes.
2021	<b>Professor of the <a href="#">Course on Political Economy</a></b> of the University Diploma in Management and Direction of Trade Union and Social Organizations and Movements ( <i>Universidad Popular de los Trabajadores</i> ). Duration: 1 term.
2020-2022	<b>Professor at “Environmental economics”</b> chair (UNMdP), a cathedra of the fourth year of the bachelor program in economics. Assistant in practical classes.
2019-ongoing	<b>Professor at “Economic Policy I”</b> chair (UNMdP), a cathedra of the fourth year of the bachelor program in economics. Assistant in practical classes.
2019-2022	<b>Adjunct professor at “Introduction to Economics”</b> chair (UNMdP). In charge of practical classes.
2019	<b>Professor at “Introduction to Economics”</b> chair in the Accompaniment Academic Program (UNMdP), a cathedra of the first year of all degree courses. Pedagogical accompaniment.
2019	Professor at “Socio-Community Practical Seminar” at the Open Chair of University Social Commitment. UNMdP. Duration: 1 semester

2019	Professor at “Approaching Economic Sciences” chair and at “Introduction to University Life” workshop in the introductory course to the Faculty of Economics and Social Science, UNMdP. In charge of a group of 120 students. Duration: 2 months.
2014	Teacher assistant (as student) in the “Microeconomics I” chair. (UNMdP). Duration: 3 years
2013	Teacher assistant (as student) in the “Introduction to Economics” chair (UNMdP). Duration: 4 years

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2018	<b>Manager at the Industrial and Commercial Chamber of Wood and Related Products.</b> <u>Tasks</u> : planning training instances for chamber members; carrying the relationship with the Argentine Federation Wood Industry and Related; performing operational activities. <u>Duration</u> : 6 months.
2018	<b>Coordinator of the Socio-Community Practices Program at the Mar del Plata National University.</b> The program is based at the Secretariat of Extension of the Rectorate of the National University of Mar del Plata. It has its budget, equipment, and operating structure. <u>Tasks</u> : work in the implementation of Community Practices as a mandatory requirement for all the university degrees & students, as regulated by university law 1747/11; proposals design for professors and student training; economic management of the program; coordinate and conduct meetings with teachers and members of the local community. <u>Duration</u> : one year and a half.
2017	Fellow in the Community Professional Practice Program of the Extension Secretariat of the Faculty of Economic and Social Sciences -UNMDP. <u>Tasks</u> : design surveys and interviews and process information. <u>Duration</u> : 1 year

## INSTITUTIONAL BACKGROUND

2022 - ongoing	<b>Co-organizer of the <a href="#">Economic History Webinar</a></b> - Young Scholars Initiative
2021 – ongoing	Member of the Committee for the reform of the curriculum of the Bachelor's Degree in Economics (UNMdP).
2019	<b>Assistant Secretary of the Argentinian Socialist Party Youth.</b> <u>Tasks</u> : driving debates, organizing meetings, writing reports of youth political opinion regarding topics such as economy, gender & climate change. Duration: 3 years
2019	<b>Co-coordinator of one of the commissions in the Strategic Plan 2030 of the UNMDP.</b> <u>Tasks</u> : coordinating groups, organizing activities, writing reports, and the final proposal of the Commission for the coordination of the Strategic Plan.
2018	<b>Argentinian representative in the Forum of the Progressive Political Parties</b> organized by the Friedrich Ebert Foundation (May - Buenos Aires and October - Montevideo)
2016-2018	<b>President of the Students Federation</b> (the entity that groups and represents the 27,000 students of the Mar del Plata National University). Two consecutive periods.
2016	<b>President of the Students Union of the Faculty of Economic and Social Sciences</b> - UNMDP (the entity that groups and represents the 3,000 students of the Faculty of Economic and Social Sciences).
2015	University Assemblyman by the student cloister. Period: 2013-2015 Academic counselor for the Faculty of Economic and Social Sciences. Period: 2013-2015

## SCHOLARSHIPS

2022	Iberoamerican Graduate University Association. Mobility scholarship.
2022	Research grant from the UNMdP. Advanced level. Duration: 2 years.
2019	Carolina Foundation. Scholarship for Master's Degree.
2019	Research grant from the UNMdP. Initiation level. Duration: 3 years
2016	Amartya Sen program. National University of Buenos Aires. "A thousand young people for an economy with a human face".

## SKILLS

<b>Languages</b>	Spanish (mother tongue), English (advanced). TOEFL grade: 97 (C1)
<b>Statistical software</b>	Excel, R, SPSS, Stata & EViews.
<b>Qualitative analysis</b>	Zotero, Atlas.ti